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dy, Blohard RNaindienst
Depuiy AMtorney Censrel
Department of Justice
wl“m’ﬂ’ D.C. BOB3D

Dear Mz, Klsindienst,

Your letter of the 28th, like thuse preceeding 3t, is not reslly
responsive, is nefithar complete nor unequivecal), snd ir Dot i sccord W th
the letier snd spirit af the law and the directives of your swn Depertment.
Turther, what it suited you %o igmore, you 413 ignore,

. 1 delayed making my originel requast for this dsts until I bhed in
Ry possesaion precl it exieted, If it no leouger exists -~and aoie Div. Fleley
assures me hzs deon destroyed - your Department must know whieS he pened to i8.
‘1 bolieve this is jaforsation 1 am snuditled %0 have snd I would keps the
Depariment of Justice would net require a lsweuld for its diselosure, Ths
oveaiona end sireumloestions Drres me %o repeat myself, Again I wak, 1f 1% is
s "thet the moterials deserided do et exist in the files sf this Depertment™,
wiet 412 you 4o with them? Were they d”troyod‘l 6r, 11 %y have been daposited
alsewhere, share are they W

In previous latters I cited the Alrective of your Beperiaent that, if
what 1s seught is 30V 4in your possession, pes refer my request to the sgency
now having 1t. You have igacred 1%, so I requeet thet you do this, wending me s
sopy of 4has communioation, IZf this directive hos been mupervedsd by mother, I
sek for » copy of watever instructions changed the direstive I oited,

Mr. Rolapp, in his phone call of Februery B85, went a0 fsr u %
olatm dhe material I seck is 3ot part of an officiel function of your Department .
Properly, the coneluding ssntense of your latter of the E£84h abandons thia fiction,
Bowmver, there vemeins the possibllity ttet faquiries mede By you or Hr you were
sddressed to the wrong persen. Therefoms, I sek tuet you ask x, Cerl Eardley for
e neterisl I sesk or for an semunting of whetsver dispoeition was mads of 18,

if, as 1 have desn informed, refusal suist W8 in the neme of B¢ Attorney
Ganeral for me 90 hswe exhausted ry so-called sdninistrative remsdies, the Deparie
ments refusal to do Wis would beem o 2o a Aplidarate deviss 1t might later invoke
‘%0 ssk dimmissel 12 ecourt. I therafors sak sssursnces the refusal need not Ye in the
name of the A¥torney Sensral, fHr the refusel in his nemse or & statement that she
Department waives any sueh requirement of its regulations. If there sre eny sdded
sdninistrative remedies aveilable to me, I would® like to be informed of hiem,

Sincersly,

Harold Weisberg



